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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 11:09 AM

To: ‘Ann Ritchie’

Cc: Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

Subject: Lakewood 21-1 # 1/API # 30-015-35687 & Rhinestone 29 Fed. Com. #1/API # 30-005-63936

-

Hi Ann,
Please resubmit the following as the regulatory information is incomplete for API # 30-015-35687:

Afmended C-1083 that shows the total wait on cement time for each string of casing

and casing pressure tests and time in minutes that each string of casing was pressure tested to.
Also, please submit the temperature survey that was ran on this well. 22 ¥ d ﬂ
Please submit the required regulatory information no later than 11/02/2007. F&< et

Please resubmit the following as the regulatory information is incomplete for AP1 # 30-005-63936:

Amended BLM sundry form that shows the total wait on cement time for each string of casing.
As this well was completed on 8/10/2007 please submit the all electric logs ran.
Please submit the required regulatory information no later than 11/02/2007.

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

CC: Well File

10/29/2007
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From: Ann Ritchie [ann.ritchie @wtor.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 5:29 PM
To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: Rubicon data

Attachments: Rubicon Lakewood 21 1 Sundry.tif

Byran,

Rubicon sent me the test pressures, minutes and logs on the Rhinestone Fed 29, Com #1 (30 005 63936)
and the Twin Peaks 29 Fed #1 (30 015 34823) - I put a copy of the BLM Amendment Sundry Notice in
with the logs you requested - we are sending to you by overnight mail in the morning, so you should
have them on Friday.

Also - please see attached the Lakewood 21 #1 which you also requested amendments to add the WOC,
test pressures and minutes - This Sundry will be sent along with the wells as above.

Thank you, '

Ann

WEST TEXAS OIL REPORTS

P.O. Box 953

Midland, TX 79702

ann.ritchie @wtor.net

432 684-6381;682-1458-fax

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.

10/31/2007
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Wellbore Diagram ’

r263

30-015-35687-00-00

Company Name: RUBICON OIL & GAS, LLC
Sec: 21 T: 198 R: 26E Spot:
Lat: 32.6441324375421 Long: -104.391497484669

Location:

Property Name: LAKEWOOD 21-1
County Name: Eddy

TD:

Hole: Unknown

TVD: 0

PBTD:

String Information

Cement Information

Perforation Information

Top Bottom '
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0 0

Formation Information
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LAKEWOOD 21-1 No. 001
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